
CITY OF HOLLYWOOD, FLORIDA 
 POLICE OFFICERS’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM 

 
4205 Hollywood Boulevard, Suite 4  

 Hollywood, Florida 33021 
 

Telephone:  (954) 967- 4395 Fax:  (954) 967- 4387  Toll Free: (866) 738- 4776 
 

e-mail: info@hollywoodpolicepensionfund.com 

NOTICE 
 

 
TO:   Whom It May Concern 
  
FROM: David M. Williams, Plan Administrator 
 
SUBJECT: 1095-C Tax Form NOTICE 
  
DATE: March 22, 2016 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
I confirmed this date that the City of Hollywood is sending out the cited form to all 
retirees who have city healthcare coverage. The forms are to be transmitted by 
March 31, 2016.  
 
Any inquiries should be directed to: 
 
Tammie Hechler, MPA, SPHR, IPMA-CP, SHRM-SCP 
Director of Human Resources 
City of Hollywood 
Office of Human Resources 
2600 Hollywood Blvd | Suite 206 
P.O. Box 229045 
Hollywood, FL 33022-9045 
Office: 954-921-3218  
E-mail: THECHLER@hollywoodfl.org 
 
This memo is for informational purposes only……….. 
 
Respectfully, 
 

 
David M. Williams, Plan Administrator 
FOR THE BOARD 
 
c: website – announcement page 


